



Tony YU

Partner

Languages: English, Mandarin

Practices: Foreign Investment, Antitrust & Competition, Corporate & Compliance, M&A

+86(21)22211288

yutiantao@huizhonglaw.com

0

Shanghai

Profile

Mr. Yu has over 19 years of practice experiences. His practice is focused on China-related foreign direct investment, cross-border mergers and acquisitions and general corporate work. Mr. Yu has represented many multinational corporations, investment funds and other organizations in China-related cross-border transactional matters as well as other forms of foreign trade and economic cooperation activities. Mr. Yu joined Hui Zhong in 2014. Before joining Hui Zhong, he was a partner at a top Chinese law firm

Professional Qualifications

• PRC Bar

Educational Background

University of Bristol LL.M. and MSC. East China University of Politics and Law LL.B.

Professional Experience

2014-Present Hui Zhong Law Firm, Partner 2008-2013 JunHe LLP Shanghai Office, Lawyer / Partner 2005-2008 Haiwen & Partners Shanghai Office, Lawyer 2001-2002 Shanghai Foreign Economic Legal Consultation Center, Legal Consultant

Memberships & Affiliations

• Shanghai HeartPro Charity Foundation, Supervisor

Representative Cases

Mr. Yu has advised quite a few prestigious domestic and international companies including:

- Alien Technology
- Artesyn
- Culligan
- DIRTT
- Emerson
- Global English
- Huntsman
- Jimmy Choo
- Miller Heiman
- Morningstar
- Oakwood
- Okta
- RealMax
- Sulzer
- Trimble
- Trio Bio-tech
- UBS
- Warburg Pincus
- West Digital
- Yongguan Group
- medmix
- Edscha
- Arlanxeo